Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 12:28 PM

To: Guo Yong EE (ICA)

Cc: Zhaofeng TAN (ICA); Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA); Kartika Sari ZAHRI (ICA); Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ICA Claim against Third Party Vehicle : SJD9317M - Incident along Lorong 13

Geylang on 29 Apr 2022 at around 0230hrs

Dear Mr Ee,

We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 09/05/2022.

We noted that the vehicle is at ICA building.

Please advise the following details for us to arrange with third party insurer: -
Contact Person & Phone number:

The compensation of loss of use is to the person/parties who suffered loss of usage of vehicle after the accident.
We can negotiate the claim with third party and resolve it amicably.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Guo Yong EE (ICA) <EE_Guo_Yong@ica.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 2:53 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Zhaofeng TAN (ICA) <TAN_Zhaofeng@ica.gov.sg>; Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA) <HAN_Shun_Chou®@ica.gov.sg>;
Kartika Sari ZAHRI (ICA) <Kartika_Sari_ZAHRI@ica.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ICA Claim against Third Party Vehicle : SID9317M - Incident along Lorong 13 Geylang on 29 Apr 2022 at
around 0230hrs

Message Classification: Restricted

Hsiao Tong



Pls refer to the attached for the police report and the quotation to repair our vehicles.
The vehicle is currently at ICA Building.

What is the industry norm for loss of usage? Can we claim?

Thanks.

Ee Guo Yong

Senior Executive (Infrastructure Planning & Services)

Logistics, Infrastructure & Finance Division (LIFD)
DID: (65) 6391 6566
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 4:10 PM

To: Guo Yong EE (ICA) <EE_Guo_Yong®@ica.gov.sg>

Cc: Zhaofeng TAN (ICA) <TAN_Zhaofeng@ica.gov.sg>; Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA) <HAN Shun Chou®@ica.gov.sg>;
Kartika Sari ZAHRI (ICA) <Kartika Sari ZAHRI@ica.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ICA Claim against Third Party Vehicle : SJD9317M - Incident along Lorong 13 Geylang on 29 Apr 2022 at
around 0230hrs

Dear Mr Ee,

Further to our below email.

Please advise the following details for us to arrange with third party insurer: -
Workshop Name:

Workshop Address:
Workshop Contact Person:



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

Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 4:03 PM

To: Guo Yong EE (ICA) <EE_Guo Yong@ica.gov.sg>

Cc: Zhaofeng TAN (ICA) <TAN_Zhaofeng@ica.gov.sg>; Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA) <HAN Shun Chou®@ica.gov.sg>;
Kartika Sari ZAHRI (ICA) <Kartika Sari ZAHRI@ica.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ICA Claim against Third Party Vehicle : SID9317M - Incident along Lorong 13 Geylang on 29 Apr 2022 at
around 0230hrs

Dear Mr Ee,
We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 29/04/2022.
We would like to request a copy of accident report/police report of GBH6930K for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Guo Yong EE (ICA) <EE_Guo Yong®@ica.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 2:42 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Zhaofeng TAN (ICA) <TAN Zhaofeng@ica.gov.sg>; Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA) <HAN Shun Chou®@ica.gov.sg>;
Kartika Sari ZAHRI (ICA) <Kartika Sari ZAHRI@ica.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: ICA Claim against Third Party Vehicle : SJD9317M - Incident along Lorong 13 Geylang on 29 Apr 2022 at
around 0230hrs

Message Classification: Confidential



Hsiao Tong

On 29 Apr 2022 at around 0230hrs, a third party vehicle SJD9317M grazed our stationary department
vehicle GBH6930, which was parked along Lorong 13 Geylang.

Details of the third party driver and pictures for the damages to both vehicles are appended below for

Please assist with the necessary actions to contact the third party for pre-inspection and settlement.

2
reference.
3
4 Let me know if you require further info or documents.
Thank you.
Vehicle driver
Name Tan Chee How
UIN XXXXX068H
Contact 84883609
Address Blk 325A Sengkang East Way
#10-511 Singapore 541325
Vehicle SID9317M
registration
number
Vehicle insurer AXA
3

Vehicle (SJD9317M) that grazed the rear left bumper of ICA

van (GBH6930K)

HYLINDRI

ICA van (GBH6930K)




the incident (GBH6930K) after the incident

Scrathes on the right rt bumper of Vehicle (SJD9317M) after | Scratches and cracked on the left rear bumpel

Ee Guo Yong

Senior Executive (Infrastructure Planning & Services)
Logistics, Infrastructure & Finance Division (LIFD)
DID: (65) 6391 6566
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